FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3

YeaLHINGTON, UL 203]

Decernber 27, 200

John Woapdfill, Treasurer

Ash Grove Cement Political Action Committee
P.03. Box 23000

Overland Pack, KS 66225

Identification Number: CO0102517
Reference: Amended Mid-Year Report {1/1/99-6/30/09), dated 7/19/01
Dear Mr. Woodfill:

This letter is ta inform you that #s of December 26, 2001, the Commission has nol
received your response to our request for additional information, dated Cretober 17, 2001
This notice requests mformation essential w full public disclosure of your federal election
campaign finances. To ensurc compliance with the provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (the Act}, please respond 1o this request {copy enclased).

Due to recent evenis, the United Stares Postal Service is experiencing delays in the
processing and delivery of mail for the Washington DnC. arca. Consequently, the Federal
Election Commission is nat in receipt of all incoming first-class mail. The Commussion
recommends that vou resubmit your response to this notice and consider using alternare
delivery services such as ovemnight dehvery ot delivery by couner. 1f feasible, your
response can alsa be hand-delivercd.  You can verify the Commission’s receipt of any
documents submitted by your committee an the FEC website at www FEC.gov.

An adeguate responsc must be reccived at the Commission by January 16, 2002
Adequale responses received on or before this date will be taken into consideration in
determining whether audit action will be mitisted.  Requests for extemstons of time in
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequine response by
this date may result in an andit of the commattes. Failure [0 comply with the provisions of
the Act may also resuli in an enforcoment action against the committee. Any response
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered
by the Commission prior fo taking enforcement action.

Electronic filers must file amendments in an alecironic format and must subimit an
amended report in its entirety, rather than jusi those portions of the rcport that are being
amended. [l you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Thomas




bMaxwell on our toll-free number (BO0) 4249330 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 (o
reach the Reports Analysis Division) or our local number {202} £94-1130.

Sincerely,

L

{ John D {ibson
Aseistant Staff Director
Reports Apalysis Division

Enclosure




FERERAL ELECTIOMN COMMISSION RQ2
WASHINGTON, DL, Ml

John Woodfill, Treasurer
Ash Grove Cement Political Action Comrmttee
P.x Box 25900
Overland Park, K5 66225
ner | T 200
Identification ™umber: CO0192517

Reference: Amended Mid-Year Report (1/1/99-6/30/99), dated 71501
Dear b, Woodfill:

This letter iz prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
refavenced ghove. The review raised questions conceming cerfain information contained
int the report{s). An itemization follows:

-Your calculations for Lines 19 and 20, Column B appear to be incorTect.
FEC calculations disclose these smounts to be S0 and $0, respectively.
Please provide the corrected totals on the Detailed Sammary Fage.

A Written Tesponse or ap amendment to vour original reports) cotTecting the abave
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commissien within fiftecn {15) days
of the date of this letter. [f vou need assistance, please feel {Tee to contact me on our
tofl-free number, (E00) 424-2530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 o rench the Reports
Analysis Divisien). My loeal number is (202} 694-1130.

=incerely, / ﬂ /
-x’r}{"'f-'?;".-’c’?::?" s / :’Er&i{/s‘,ﬁri

Thamas F. Maxwell, m’
Reports Analyst
284 Repors Analysis Divicion







